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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
FROM:

Dear Mr.  F isher :

For reasons you have not _b9en good enough to share with me,for almost a monthr You have fai led and refuted to return "ny oithe numerous telephone messages I have left for you at yoFlle*
York and A1bany of f ices.

This is notwithstanding 
.vour request in our one and onryterephone conversation on septErnbEr e€h that r send you some ofour materials bearing on the race for New york sta[e Attorney

General--which you are covering. on september r.oth, r handidelivered those materiars to fou--unaer a coverletter, whichenclosed a copy of ny letter to Gabe pressman. you wil l  r"" i i ithat Mr. Pressman was to hold a rrdebaterr between the candidates
on WNBC-TV the fol lowing day

According to the A.p. i tern- that appeared in todayrs New york
Times , beneat_h your rengthy ,bio' =].Lt"n of oennis v;"",=debate by WABC-TV wilr be taped tomorrow. r am in the process ofcontacting that station so- as- to provide it  ,1in--ry september29th letter to Mr. vacco, which enc-losed our "orr"=pondence withMs.  Burste in.

I  be l ieve
enclose a copy
yet unpublished

you
o f
by

should,  l ikewise, have a copy. Fyf ,  I  a lso
ny September 25th rletter to the Editorrr r €rs
the Times.
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